California Energy Commission
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From: Robert.Mason@CH2M.com FEB 12 2013
Sent: Tuesday, February 12, 2013 3:13 PM
To: Miller, Felicia@Energy
Cc: mafoster@stoel.com; kjheliwig@stoel.com
Subject: FW: HBEP Existing Workforce Question
Felicia

Per staff’s request please see the information provided by AES below regarding the workforce at the Huntington Beach
Generating Station.

Thanks

Robert

As confirmed by the AES Plant Manager. The current workforce (total) will equal the proposed HBEP workforce (total).
Exiting HBGS did lose a few employees upon the shutdown of Units 3&4. The start up and operations of the
synchronous condensers will not require additional new staff. Here are the specifics:

Existing HBGS Plant Operation Workforce

Classification Current

Plant Manager - 1
Operations Leader 1
Maintenance Leader 2
Environmental Engineer 1
Maintenance Planner 1
Power Plant Operators 16
Controls Specialty

Mechanic 4
Admin 2

Total 33




